
Planning Board Meeting 
April 10, 2018 – 7:00 PM 

Town Office Conference Room 
 

 
 

Meeting Materials 
 



 Planning Board 
Tuesday, April 10, 2018 

7:00 PM – Town Office Conference Room 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
MINUTES 
February 27, 2018 
March 21, 2018 
March 27, 2018 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – Supplemental Information from December 28, 2017 Meeting –  

5 Willow Lane – Map 19 Lot 12 
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 185 Birch Drive – Map 44 Lot 93 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 232 Jordan Shore Drive – Map 30 Lot 8A 
Informational Meeting – 91 Birch Drive – Map 43 Lot 47 
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 
Planning Board Minutes of 2/27/2018 

POLAND PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

February 27, 2018 
Approved on                     , 2018 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Porter called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with 
members Dawn Dyer and Alternate Mark Weinberg present.  Members Alex Duff and 
Jesse Childs were absent without notice. Member George Greenwood absent with notice.  
Member Weinberg will be a voting member for this meeting. 
 
MINUTES – Member Dyer moved to approve the minutes from the February 13,2018 
meeting as presented. Member Weinberg seconded the motion.  Discussion: None 
Vote:  3-yes  0-no   
 
OLD BUSINESS –  
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 121 Birch Drive – Map 44 Lot 63-65  
Motion to approve the application was tabled at the February 13, 2018 meeting until 
abutters were notified.  
 
Abutters were notified. One abutter, Casey Geiger 129 Birch Drive, appeared at and 
spoke at the meeting. He had no objections to the application. 
 
Member Dyer moved to approve the application. Member Weinberg seconded the 
motion. Discussion: None  Vote: 3-yes  0-no 
 
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 160 Jordan Shore Drive – Map 30 Lot 3 & 22D 
Originally came before the board in the fall and the board raised concerns. This is the 
update to the application to address those concerns.  
 
Board finds that the application is complete pending receipt of the percentage of 
expansion of the building on the application. Member Dyer moved to accept application 
as complete. Member Weinberg seconded the motion. Discussion: None   Vote: 3-yes 0-
no 
 
Member Dyer moved to approve the application. Member Weinberg seconded the motion. 
Discussion: None   Vote:3-yes 0-no 
 
NEW BUSINESS – None 
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS – None 
 
ADJOURN – Member Dyer moved to adjourn.  Member Weinberg seconded the motion.  
Discussion: None 
Vote:  3 -yes  0-no   
 
Recorded by:  Sarah Merrill 



Page 2 of 2 
Planning Board Minutes of 2/27/2018 

 
POLAND PLANNING BOARD 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
February 27, 2018 

Approved on              , 2018 
 

Planning Board 
 

 
________________________________                ________________________________ 
      Dawn Dyer, Vice -Chairperson   Alex Duff 
 
 
________________________________                ________________________________ 
      James Porter, Chairperson              Jesse Childs 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
      George Greenwood     Mark Weinberg, Alternate  
    
 
 



POLAND PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

March 21, 2018  
Originally scheduled February 13, 2018 cancelled due to snow. 

Approved on                       , 2018 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Porter called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with Members Mark 
Weinberg and George Greenwood present. Member Jesse Childs notified Administrative Assistant 
Sarah Merrill that would no longer wished to be on the board. Alternative Member Weinberg now a 
full Member. Members Alex Duff and Dawn Dyer absent without notice.  
 
 
MINUTES – There was an error with the February 27, 2018. No vote. 
 
OLD BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS –  
Proposal for 3 Lot Subdivision – 260 Megquier Hill Road – Map 14 Lots 25 & 25B 
This is a pre-application meeting to be sure what the owners want to do is allowable. The board needs 
more information on further development potential. With a formal application a cluster sub-division plan 
and a traditional subdivision plan must be included. Houses must keep with the tradition of the 
neighborhood.  
 
Opened floor to comments from the public:  
- Ron and Norma Schwint of 230 Megquier Hill Road – Had questions about which side of the current 
farmhouse this subdivision is going to be on, the quality of the proposed new homes, will these homes 
fit in the neighborhood, and are more homes going to be built on the remaining land. 
 
 - Russ Siebold of Fernald Road – Had questions about whether both lots are accessible from Megquier 
Hill Road. He thinks there should be access from Fernald Road not Megquier Hill Road, and he wants 
the board to look closely at erosion and water runoff from this and future development of the property 
and how it effects the properties below that are closer to the lake.  
 
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 102 Legendre Lane – Map 23 Lot 5 
Building has to be moved to the best practical extent as far away from the lake as possible while 
following other setbacks such as 20’ from the road. The septic is not a mitigating factor in placement of 
the house to the best practical extent because the septic can be moved. Consensus of the board – if 



POLAND PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

March 21, 2018  
Originally scheduled February 13, 2018 cancelled due to snow. 

Approved on                       , 2018 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

they move and or rotate the house to 5’ of septic,  and 20’ from the road, and get impervious surfaces 
down to what currently exists on that lot then the requirements would be met.  
 
Member Greenwood moved to accept the submissions checklist as complete. Member Weinberg 
seconded the motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no 
 
Member Greenwood moved to approve the application with stipulations and to bring updates in. 
member Weinberg seconded the motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no 
 
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 245 Jordan Shore Drive – Map 30 Lot 11 
Update to a previously submitted plan. Don’t have to resubmit phosphorous calculations for this update. 
Member Greenwood moved to approve the application with the newly submitted plan. Member 
Weinberg seconded the motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no 
 
Informational Meeting – Jessica Way – Map 13 Lot 16 Sub-lot 14 
There’s disagreement between the board and Applicant as to how and if this property can be further 
developed. Conclusion of the Board is for a Applicant to submit a formal plan so that questions can be 
answered.  
 
Informational Meeting – 232 Jordan Shore Drive – Map 30 Lot 08A 
Originally permitted to move existing house back and rebuild home with foundation. During process the 
house was then deemed unsalvageable and was torn down. Code Enforcement Officer said this now 
needed to go before the Planning Board. Conclusion of the Board is to submit a formal application for 
approval before project can move forward.  
 
Discussion About Application Timeline 
Tabled to next meeting due to time constraints.  
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS – None  
 
ADJOURN – Member Greenwood moved to adjourn at 10:35pm. Member Weinberg seconded the 
motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no 
 
Recorded by:  Sarah Merrill 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



POLAND PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

March 21, 2018  
Originally scheduled February 13, 2018 cancelled due to snow. 

Approved on                       , 2018 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

 
Planning Board 

 
 
________________________________                ________________________________ 
      Dawn Dyer, Vice -Chairperson   Alex Duff 
 
 
________________________________                ________________________________ 
      James Porter, Chairperson              Jesse Childs 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
      George Greenwood     Mark Weinberg, Alternate    
  
 



POLAND PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

March 27, 2018 
Approved on                         , 2018 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Porter called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with Members Mark Weinberg, 
Alex Duff, and Dawn Dyer present. Member George Greenwood absent with notice.  
 
MINUTES – February 27, 2018  Board decided to hold off on the minutes till a later date.  
 
OLD BUSINESS –  
Shoreland Zoning Application – Supplemental Information from December 28, 2017 Meeting  
 5 Willow Lane – Map 19 Lot 12 
Member Dyer moved to table this to the next meeting because the Applicant called to say he would be 
unable to attend. Member Duff seconded the motion. Vote: 4-yes 0-no 
 
Discussion about Application Timeline 
Tabled to the end of the meeting. Final decision is to follow CLUC and move deadline to meet minimum 
of 10 day requirement. Conclusion is that the packets will need to be in by the end of business on the 
Friday ten (10) days before the planning board meeting to be put on the agenda. Put new timeline on 
website ahead of new start date to notify people.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS –  
Informational Meeting – Retail Rental & Storage on Route 26 
The conclusion of the Planning Board is for the Code Enforcement Officer to determine if the use is 
allowed under CLUC and for the Applicant to submit a formal application under this use. Planning Board 
believes this may fall under the Business Primary Function use or another use. 
 
Informational Meeting – Jessica Way – Remaining Lots of Wildwood 
Applicant called before meeting to remove this from the agenda. 
 
Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 185 Birch Drive – Map 44 Lot 93 
Member Dyer moved to table this to the next meeting because the Applicant called to say he would be 
unable to attend. Member Duff seconded the motion. Vote: 4-yes 0-no 
 
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS – None  
 
ADJOURN – Member Weinberg moved to adjourn. Member Duff seconded the motion.  
Vote: 4-yes 0-no 
 
Recorded by:  Sarah Merrill 

 
 
 
 
 



POLAND PLANNING BOARD 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

March 27, 2018 
Approved on                         , 2018 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

Planning Board 
 

 
________________________________                ________________________________ 
      Dawn Dyer, Vice -Chairperson   Alex Duff 
 
 
________________________________                ________________________________ 
      James Porter, Chairperson              Jesse Childs 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
      George Greenwood     Mark Weinberg, Alternate    
  
 
























































































	ADP6945.tmp
	CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Porter called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with members Dawn Dyer and Alternate Mark Weinberg present.  Members Alex Duff and Jesse Childs were absent without notice. Member George Greenwood absent with notice.  Member W...
	OLD BUSINESS –
	Formal Shoreland Zoning Application – 121 Birch Drive – Map 44 Lot 63-65
	Motion to approve the application was tabled at the February 13, 2018 meeting until abutters were notified.
	UNEW BUSINESSU – None
	UAdjournU – Member Dyer moved to adjourn.  Member Weinberg seconded the motion.  Discussion: None

	ADP132D.tmp
	UCALL TO ORDERU – Chairperson Porter called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with Members Mark Weinberg, Alex Duff, and Dawn Dyer present. Member George Greenwood absent with notice.
	UOLD BUSINESSU –
	UShoreland Zoning Application – Supplemental Information from December 28, 2017 Meeting
	U5 Willow Lane – Map 19 Lot 12
	Member Dyer moved to table this to the next meeting because the Applicant called to say he would be unable to attend. Member Duff seconded the motion. Vote: 4-yes 0-no
	UDiscussion about Application Timeline
	Tabled to the end of the meeting. Final decision is to follow CLUC and move deadline to meet minimum of 10 day requirement. Conclusion is that the packets will need to be in by the end of business on the Friday ten (10) days before the planning board ...
	UNEW BUSINESSU –
	UInformational Meeting – Retail Rental & Storage on Route 26
	The conclusion of the Planning Board is for the Code Enforcement Officer to determine if the use is allowed under CLUC and for the Applicant to submit a formal application under this use. Planning Board believes this may fall under the Business Primar...
	UInformational Meeting – Jessica Way – Remaining Lots of Wildwood
	Applicant called before meeting to remove this from the agenda.
	UFormal Shoreland Zoning Application – 185 Birch Drive – Map 44 Lot 93
	Member Dyer moved to table this to the next meeting because the Applicant called to say he would be unable to attend. Member Duff seconded the motion. Vote: 4-yes 0-no
	UAdjournU – Member Weinberg moved to adjourn. Member Duff seconded the motion.
	Vote: 4-yes 0-no

	ADPF7F2.tmp
	CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Porter called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with Members Mark Weinberg and George Greenwood present. Member Jesse Childs notified Administrative Assistant Sarah Merrill that would no longer wished to be on the board. Alte...
	UOLD BUSINESSU – None
	UNEW BUSINESSU –
	UProposal for 3 Lot Subdivision – 260 Megquier Hill Road – Map 14 Lots 25 & 25B
	This is a pre-application meeting to be sure what the owners want to do is allowable. The board needs more information on further development potential. With a formal application a cluster sub-division plan and a traditional subdivision plan must be i...
	Opened floor to comments from the public:
	- Ron and Norma Schwint of 230 Megquier Hill Road – Had questions about which side of the current farmhouse this subdivision is going to be on, the quality of the proposed new homes, will these homes fit in the neighborhood, and are more homes going t...
	- Russ Siebold of Fernald Road – Had questions about whether both lots are accessible from Megquier Hill Road. He thinks there should be access from Fernald Road not Megquier Hill Road, and he wants the board to look closely at erosion and water runo...
	UFormal Shoreland Zoning Application – 102 Legendre Lane – Map 23 Lot 5
	Building has to be moved to the best practical extent as far away from the lake as possible while following other setbacks such as 20’ from the road. The septic is not a mitigating factor in placement of the house to the best practical extent because ...
	Member Greenwood moved to accept the submissions checklist as complete. Member Weinberg seconded the motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no
	Member Greenwood moved to approve the application with stipulations and to bring updates in. member Weinberg seconded the motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no
	UFormal Shoreland Zoning Application – 245 Jordan Shore Drive – Map 30 Lot 11
	Update to a previously submitted plan. Don’t have to resubmit phosphorous calculations for this update. Member Greenwood moved to approve the application with the newly submitted plan. Member Weinberg seconded the motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no
	UInformational Meeting – Jessica Way – Map 13 Lot 16 Sub-lot 14
	There’s disagreement between the board and Applicant as to how and if this property can be further developed. Conclusion of the Board is for a Applicant to submit a formal plan so that questions can be answered.
	UInformational Meeting – 232 Jordan Shore Drive – Map 30 Lot 08A
	Originally permitted to move existing house back and rebuild home with foundation. During process the house was then deemed unsalvageable and was torn down. Code Enforcement Officer said this now needed to go before the Planning Board. Conclusion of t...
	UDiscussion About Application Timeline
	Tabled to next meeting due to time constraints.
	UAdjournU – Member Greenwood moved to adjourn at 10:35pm. Member Weinberg seconded the motion. Vote: 3-yes 0-no


